TOCO117:

Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]

Sent: 3/7/2012 9:06:34 AM

To: Dean Muncaster [fO=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=DeanMuncaster]; Sandra Cooper
[/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=scooper]; joanapajunen@rogers.com’
[joanapajunen@rogers.com]; Mike Edwards [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=medwards];
David McFadden [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=DavidMcFadden]; Doug Garbutt
[/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=DougGarbutt]

cc: Pam Hogg [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=phogg]; Larry Irwin [/O=TOC/OU=First
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=lirwin]; Cindy Shuttleworth [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Cshuttleworth]; Marcus Firman [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=mfirman]; Glen McAllister [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Gmcallister]

Subject: Share Purchase Agreement with PowerStream

Ladies & Gentlemen:

It is with great pleasure that | advise you, that late yesterday afternoon we were in a position to release the Share
Purchase Agreement and side letter regarding service agreements from escrow. The agreement and other documents
have now all been signed and dated as of yesterday. We anticipate that either by the end of this week or end of day
Monday, we will be in a position to deliver the MAAD Application to the Ontario Energy Board. As a reminder, we have
completed the MAAD Application and it will be delivered with a letter that is requesting that the OEB Board rule on
whether or not a MAAD Application is in fact required. If the Board rules that a MAAD is not required then we can move
forward to close the transaction sometime in April. If it is deemed to be required, then the OEB has the Application in
hand and can begin their review and the transaction will close in late May or June.

Congratulations to all and thank you for your cooperation and assistance.
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Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road
Collingwood , ON

L9Y 325

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222
Fax: 705-445.7540
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Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments.



